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Christ Zpiscopal Church
Kiddlstown, Konmouth County, New Jersey

Cwner: Hector, ¥ardens, and Vestry of Christ
Iplscopal Church
Date of Zrection: First building about 1746, for
years uncompleted; used until
1835 when the present btullding

was erected around the old
frame

Lrehitect:

Builder:

Present Condition: Good

Fumber of Storles: One with tower

ateriaels of Construction:t Foundation - Jersey
gandstone and Drick

Exterior walls - frame
constructlon, clapboards

interior walls - walns-
coting end plester on
2ldes, wood celling
Inside brick chlmney

Hoof -~ piltech, wood
ahinpgles
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Historical Data:

In 1700 Colonel Lewis Horris writing
to the Bishop of London described the people
of Middletown as perhepe the most ignorant and
wicked in the worlé. Consecuently, the Zrch-
vighop of Canterbury, the oSishop of London, and
other dignitarles aszenbled at Lambeth Falace
where the matter was discussed,

The Soclety for the Propagation of
the Gogpel in Forelgn Farts was the outcoms,
and the first mlisslonary Reverend George Kelth
was sent to ilddletown. Iie grrived in i#iddle-
town 1701-1702; Christ Church was founded.
This date is usvally given rmeking thls parish
one of the oldest In the State of New Jersey:
Fandeville eclgims it to bs the oldest or the
second oldest,

According to the old records the
Reverend Alexender Innes, a priest of the
church of Inglend, came to Hiddletown in 1680
and held services in the houss of John Stout.
If the origin of the parish is dated back to
thsse early services which are believed to
have been continued untll the official record-
ing of the church on June 17, 1702, then the
rarish of ¥iddlstown is the oldest in New Jersey.

In the earliest days, s block house
for nrotection agsinst the Indisgns was siltuated
on the present site of Chrizt Jhurch. This
block house in 1684 was used for s Jail and for
court sessioncs Hlddletown at that time was the
county ssat.
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The Reverend Thomgs Thompson came
as migsionary in 1745. Le tells us that the
church btuilding was much out of condition at
thet time, that nothing had been done on the
Inside of Christ Church, not even the floor
laild., He further states that there wag no
placse bo hold divine service except an old
bullding which had been s meeting house. Ve
find that in 1796 the bullding was made fit
for worship; thorefore, the bullding must
have been started bsfore 1746. The exsct date
is not known. It was situated on property
willed to Christ Church by bthe Reverend Alexander
innes.

This old bullding was used until 1835
when the present bulldlng was erected around the
0old frame., This bullding was consecrated on
sune 19, 1836 by Blshop Doasne. It seats three
hundred people and cost a little over twelve
hundred dollars.

In 1751 the Heverend Samuel Cook
became the minister. He served Christ Church
until the nevolutbtion; remalning a Tory he
joined the British in New York. His property
was labter confiscated. The survey hisbtory of
Christ Church, Zhrewsbury, NJ-37, should be
consullbed in connection with this since Shrews-
bury end iliddletovn were considered as one
parish for many years.

Willism Leeds, who was Captelin Iidd's
finaneisl Lacker, was a resident of iiddletown
and a memorial monument to this planter now
stands besides Christ Church which was founded
and 1s supported masinly by hils gifts. The
Reverend George Kelth baptlzed William Leeds
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and hieg sister Mary into the church of “ngland
on January 3, 1703, Leeds snd hls sister
had been Quakers.
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